Math 8 Lesson Plan Aug. 12-16

Monday Aug. 12	We will be going through the Welcome and PROWL Powerpoint for 8th grade today. Each period will review something different. The goal is that by the end of the day today, everyone should have received the same information.
Tuesday Aug. 13 1,6	We will all be participating in a Team Building Activity today. 100 Number Group Task Students will be put into Team Shake groups of 4. Each group will receive 4 different colored highlighters (one for each group member) Each group will also receive ONE sheet that is turned upside down. LEAVE IT THAT WAY UNTIL TIME BEGINS. You will have 3 minutes to highlight as many consecutive (in number order) numbers as you can. Each group member takes a turn to highlight the next number until time is up. We will have a short discussion after each round. (Note: Each round gets progressively more difficult.) Questions we will discuss at the end of the first round What worked in your group while completing this task? What DID NOT work in your group while completing this task? What did you notice while completing this task? What strategies did you use to complete this task? Talk as a group (quietly together so no one else hears) as to what you might do differently in the next round? AFTER second round What strategies did you change? What strategies did you down? What sped you up? Talk as a group (quietly together so no one else hears) as to what you might do differently in the next round?
	-OVER-

Wednesday	Complete the Grading How It Works assignment.
Aug. 14	THEN
	The Syllabus will be distributed in class today.
1,6	
	You need to read through the Syllabus packet with your parents/guardians and then complete the back page of the packet.
	The back page of the packet ONLY needs to be physically turned in to your math teacher. If you lose the packet, you can print it from the Files section here on Canvas -OR- you can print it from my website. It is in the Algebra 1 section. https://www.washoeschools.net/cwhithamLinks to an external site.
	Students:
	Once you have read through the Syllabus packet, you need to take the Syllabus Quiz. Click on the item below this assignment.
Thursday	Today, each class period will go over a different school policy.
Aug. 15	Advisory - Fire Drill
/tag. 10	Period 1 - Uniforms
<mark>1,6</mark>	Period 2 - Who's Who in the Office
1,0	Period 3 - Rotating Schedule
	Period 4 - Attendance Policy
	Period 5 - Swope Cell Phone Policy
	Period 6 - Hallway and Passes
	Period 7 - Self-Manager Program, Activities, and Clubs
Friday Aug. 16	Your Task today is to complete the Order of Operations sheet with a partner. (Your choice)
1,6	The copies of this sheet are in the blue cardboard shelf that is on top of the organizer with the paper and staplers in the back of the room. Blue is for math 8 class. Since it is Friday today, today's activity will be in the bottom slot, which is the Friday slot.
	If you finish early, you can try the Challenge (Equations and Percentages). If you would like to complete the Challenge, see me, I have those sheets.